Roger Ian Teich
Attorney at Law
337 Liberty Street
San Francisco, California 94114
Telephone: (415) 948-0045
Email: rteich@juno.com

April 16, 2025
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Petitioner’s Response to Respondents’ April 15, 2025 SCR 30.4 Letter
Children’s Health Defense v. Meta Platforms, Inc., et al., 24-732

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Children’s Health Defense asks that the Court grant Respondents Meta
Platforms, Inc. and Mark Zuckerberg’s second extension request only for an
additional 15-day period, or until May 15, 2025, so that the Court may conference
this case before the end of the Term. Respondents will have had a total of 128-days
to prepare their opposition brief under such extension.

Sincerely,
\
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Roger Ian Teich
Counsel for Petitioner

ce: Ari Holtzblatt
Mark R. Caramanica
Counsel for Respondents



